Y2/ | An Memorandum
‘ Bord ABP- 315173-22
~/ —| Pleanala PA Ref.: 22331
To: Patricia Calleary, Board Member

From: Karen Hickey, Executive Officer

Re: Construction of a rockfill and earthen reinforcement buttress to sections of
the extant embankment wall of the Tailings Storage Facility. An
Environmental Report and a Natura Impact Statement (NIS) were received
with this application.

Date: 23rd April 2024

As per Board direction dated 24" July 2023, a section132 notice of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 (Amended) was issued to the applicant on 18" August 2024.
The last day to respond was 17* February 2024, The applicant’s response was
received on the 16" February 2024.

A newspaper notice was published on 10" February 2024. Last day for responses
was 151 March 2024. No responses were received by the Board.

A site notice was erected on 13th February 2024.

Revised EIAR was submitted in the applicant’s response. It is recommended to
circulate the response under Section 131 of the Act, however board to advise.

Helpdesk have been notified to upload the new EIAR to the website.

File submitted for direction / decision.
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